

10-29-2012

Senate Bill 2012.0003 Vetoed

Student Government Association BBC, Florida International University

Follow this and additional works at: <https://digitalcommons.fiu.edu/sgabbc-archive>

Recommended Citation

Student Government Association BBC, Florida International University, "Senate Bill 2012.0003 Vetoed" (2012). *SGA BBC Document Archive*. 174.

<https://digitalcommons.fiu.edu/sgabbc-archive/174>

This work is brought to you for free and open access by FIU Digital Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in SGA BBC Document Archive by an authorized administrator of FIU Digital Commons. For more information, please contact dcc@fiu.edu.



SENATE BILL

Florida International University ◊ Student Government Council ◊ Biscayne Bay Campus

Agenda Item: Adding additional definitions of terms (Chapter 103)

Authors: Abel Ramos Taype, Senator At Large/Speaker Pro Tempore
Carolina Krauskopf, Honors College Senator

Sponsors: Odimayo Oluwatamilore, Senator At Large/Speaker of the Senate
Kimberly Jurgensen, Journalism & Mass Communication Senator

Committee: As a Whole

Date: October 29, 2012

Adding additional definitions of terms (Chapter 103)

Section 1: The definition of “emoluments” and the change of Executive Committee to Executive Board were added.

Section 2: **Chapter 103 Definitions of Terms**

(ix) Emoluments: A document that states the compensation for a given position during an academic year.

(xi) Executive ~~Committee Board~~: committee comprised of the Student Body President, Student Body Vice-President, Speaker of the Senate, Speaker Pro-Tempore, Chief Justice of the Supreme Court, Comptroller and one advisor serving as an ex-officio member.

Section 3: This proposed bill shall be implemented during the spring semester as soon as 2/3 of the Senate passes it.

| | | | | |
|---|---|--|---|---|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Enact | Senate Bill: 2012.0003 | <u>In Favor Of:</u> <u>11</u> | <u>Opposed:</u> <u>2</u> | <u>Abstained:</u> <u>0</u> |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Veto | | <u>Date Signed:</u> DEC 03 2012 | | |
| <p>x _____ Pablo Adam Haspel, SGC President</p> | | | | |

December 3, 2012

Oluwatamilore Odimayo
SGC-BBC Speaker of the Senate

RE: VETO Bill 2012.0003

Hello Speaker Odimayo,

This memo is to inform you of the veto of Bill 2012.0003 concerning the additional definitions. There are a few grammatical errors which should be corrected. Also, I would suggest that the senate choose another word to describe the emoluments besides compensation so as to prevent people from thinking that it is a salary. I have attached my recommendations.

Sincerely,



Pablo A. Haspel
Student Government President – Biscayne Bay Campus



SENATE BILL

Florida International University ◊ Student Government Council ◊ Biscayne Bay Campus

Agenda Item: Adding additional definitions of terms (Chapter 103)

Authors: Abel Ramos Taype, Senator At Large/Speaker Pro Tempore
Carolina Krauskopf, Honors College Senator

Sponsors: Odimayo Oluwatamilore, Senator At Large/Speaker of the Senate
Kimberly Jurgensen, Journalism & Mass Communication Senator

Committee: As a Whole

Comment [PH1]: Of the whole

Date: October 29, 2012

Adding additional definitions of terms (Chapter 103)

Section 1: The definition of "emoluments" and the change of Executive Committee to Executive Board were added.

Section 2: Chapter 103 Definitions of Terms

(ix) **Emoluments:** A document that states the compensation for a given position during an academic year.

Comment [PH2]: Should use a different word. It makes it seem like it's a salary. Maybe something along the lines of "A document which contains the stipends for all positions during an academic year."

(xi) **Executive Board:** committee comprised of the Student Body President, Student Body Vice-President, Speaker of the Senate, Speaker Pro-Tempore, Chief Justice of the Supreme Court, Comptroller and one advisor serving as an ex-officio member.

Comment [PH3]: There should be a period after comptroller and the rest should read "The advisor shall serve as an ex-officio member" otherwise it could be taken to mean that all the listed people are ex-officio members.

Section 3: This proposed bill shall be implemented during the spring semester as soon as 2/3 of the Senate passes it.

| | | | | |
|---|---|----------------------------------|-----------------------------|-------------------------------|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Enact | Senate Bill: 2012.0003 | In Favor Of: <u>11</u> | Opposed: <u>2</u> | Abstained: <u>0</u> |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Veto | | Date Signed: | | |
| <p>X</p> <p style="text-align: center;">Pablo Adam Haspel, SGC President</p> | | | | |